Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO. (PRIYA GUPTA) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 27 August 2024 16:47

To: Swapnil Sutar

Subject: RE: Need quote for Altoshyam -kolkata

Dear Sir,

Greeting of the day!!

Please find below our best price of your required items :-

. Altosham Heated Holding Cabinet Model : 1200-UP @4,85,000/- each.
Packing + Freight + GST Extra as actual.

Waiting for your valuable order.

If you need any clarification, feel free to contact us.

Thanks & Best Regards

PRIYA

INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Opp. Ramlila Ground
Azadpur, New Delhi-110033

Mobile No. 9319898849

Tel. No. +91-11-71859925 / 71571159

Website:-www.iec-indulge.com

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]
Sent: 27 August 2024 16:29
Subject: Need quote for Altoshyam -kolkata

Dear Madam,



Kindly share the quote
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Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

HEATED HOLDING CABINET

Alto-5haam Model No. 1200-UP

Halo Heat® Low Temperature Holding Cabinet, double
compartment, on/off simple controller with adjustable
thermaostats, indicator light, (2) sets of chrome plated universal
side rails, (4) sets of pan slides, (16) 20" x 12" x 2-1/2" full size pan
capacity, heavy stainless steel exterior, 5" casters; 2 rigid, 2 swivel
with brakes, EcoSmart®, cULus, UL EPH Classified, CE, IPX4, TUV
MORD, EAC

MOTE: Subject to Manufacturer's Terms & Conditions. See
Documents Section

230v/50/60/1-ph, 7.7 amps, 1.8kW, 1850W, 8' cord, CEE 7/7
Reach-in design, standard

Solid door, hinged on right, standard

Side rack kit, with chrome shelves (3 per compartment) (NOTE: no
charge at time of order)
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